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Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]
Sent: 06 November 2023 13:40
To: indias100odisha@badmintonindia.org
Cc: info@badmintonindia.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for YONEX-SUNRISE Odisha 

Masters 2023.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.   

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for YONEX-SUNRISE Odisha Masters 2023. 

 

  

YONEX-SUNRISE Odisha Masters 2023  
Badminton World Federation | Cuttack, Odisha, India 
12/12/2023 to 12/17/2023  
BWF Tour Super 100  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the YONEX-SUNRISE 
Odisha Masters 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players in 
this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your 
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this 
tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 89814 India GUPTA, Siddhanth Male 
 

MS 92114 India MEKALA, Kiran Kumar Male 
 

MS 82952 India JANARDHANAN, Anirudh Male 
 

MS 75537 India KAVIN, Kavin Thangam Male 
 

MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male 
 

MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male 
 

MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male 
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MS 81656 India SRIKAR, Rajesh Male 
 

MS 79164 India 
KARUNAKARAN, Sathish 

Kumar 
Male 

 

MS 85843 India RAJ, Nicholas Male 
 

MS 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male 
 

MS 71954 India KATTA, Pranay Male 
 

MS 60430 India GUPTA, Adheep Male 
 

MS 91814 India 
SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar 

Muthusamy 
Male 

 

MS 84071 India SWARNKAR, Rudraksh Male 
 

MS 81106 India YADAV, Ansal Male 
 

MS 93776 India SINGH, Abhyansh Male 
 

MS 99105 India SINGH, Akash Male 
 

MS 77003 India VERMA, Sameer Male 
 

MS 73886 India TANDON, Aryamann Male 
 

MS 71809 India MEENA, Ajay Male 
 

MS 63563 India P., Saahas Kumar Male 
 

MS 75539 India HARI, Arunesh Male 
 

MS 64794 India GULSHAN KUMAR, Kartikey Male 
 

MS 95839 India CHOUDHARY, Mayank Male 
 

MS 68322 India SHETTY, Ayush Male 
 

MS 96974 India RAGHAV, Bharat Male 
 

MS 81692 India SHARMA, Shantanu Male 
 

MS 61880 India SHARMA, Lakshay Male 
 

MS 91347 India SOMASUNDARA, BHARGAV Male 
 

MS 59795 India SINGH, Jaiditya Pratap Male 
 

MS 70044 India MARISWAMY, Rohith Male 
 

MS 80369 India M.GOWDA, Hemanth Male 
 

MS 67508 India LAA, Talar Male 
 

MS 75260 India LAA, Tukum Male 
 

MS 63659 India CHETRY, Nikhil Male 
 

MS 59226 India RAGHVENDER, Raghvender Male 
 

MS 93008 India SHAH, Yash Male 
 

MS 85472 India DANI, Harsheel Male 
 

MS 63076 India GURBANI, ROHAN Male 
 

MS 88748 India KULKARNI, Prathmesh Male 
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MS 71877 India BHIVPATHAKI, Arya Male 
 

MS 66356 India PUJARI, Darshan Male 
 

MS 62933 India KAPUR, Varun Male 
 

MS 86975 India 
SATISH KUMAR, Rithvik 

Sanjeevi 
Male 

 

MS 88046 India BHARADWAJ, B.M.Rahul Male 
 

MS 62720 India MANJUNATH, Mithun Male 
 

MS 89890 India IYER, Naren Shankar Male 
 

MS 77753 India NEGI, Dhruv Male 
 

MS 83657 India SEN, Chirag Male 
 

MS 99595 India SINGH, Siddharth Pratap Male 
 

MS 66753 India THIRUPATHI, Rushendra Male 
 

MS 54998 India KANAPURAM, Sathwik Reddy Male 
 

MS 91651 India MAISNAM, Meiraba Luwang Male 
 

MS 63210 India JETTY, Gnana Harsha Male 
 

MS 74264 India THAKUR, Abhinav Male 
 

MS 97160 India GUPTA, Ayush Raj Male 
 

MS 66010 India MISHRA, SIDDHARTHA Male 
 

MS 69967 India SINGH, Manraj Male 
 

MS 59546 India KUMAR, Manish Male 
 

MS 87688 India CHALIHA, Orijit Male 
 

MS 90197 India SINGH, Sataksh Male 
 

MS 92049 India ARORA, Harsh Male 
 

MS 58670 India AGGARWAL, Harshit Male 
 

MS 83243 India JAISWAL, Shreyansh Male 
 

MS 72035 India CHOUHAN, Aditya Male 
 

MS 57334 India JOSHI, Bodhit Male 
 

MS 79119 India BHOYAR, Harshal Male 
 

MS 95439 India MISHRA, Alap Male 
 

MS 95489 India YELIGAR, Abhishek Male 
 

MS 98750 India KOYA, Sai Charan Male 
 

MS 98859 India SAINI, Abhishek Male 
 

MS 64009 India DUNNA, Sarath Male 
 

MS 81466 India KUMAR, Dhruv Male 
 

MS 99293 India SINGH, Surya Pratap Male 
 

MS 82994 India MANGLAM, Abhinav Male 
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MS 68317 India GEORGE, Kiran Male 
 

MS 85181 India KARTHIKRAJAN, Abhinaav Male 
 

MS 92160 India MANNEPALLI, Tharun Male 
 

MS 95021 India KELAVATHU, Charan Naik Male 
 

MS 84479 India KALAGOTLA, Lokesh Reddy Male 
 

MS 60649 India JOSHI, Aditya Male 
 

MS 82483 India 
DAYANAND SHIMOGA, 

Saneeth 
Male 

 

MS 64768 India KATAM, Tarun Reddy Male 
 

MS 60967 India DEY, Subhankar Male 
 

MS 80545 India KALAGA, Jagadeesh Male 
 

MS 42776 India SAI PRANEETH, B. Male 
 

MS 62932 India MARISWAMY, Raghu Male 
 

MS 60449 India VASUDEVAN, Vishal Male 
 

MS 99738 India SALAR, Siddhant Male 
 

MS 84510 India CHAPLOT, Harsh Male 
 

MS 69093 India RAJAWAT, Priyanshu Male 
 

MS 25925 India VERMA, Sourabh Male 
 

WS 67488 India BHAT, Ayushi Female 
 

WS 78187 India NAZRIN, Farza Female 
 

WS 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female 
 

WS 87520 India ANNAMALAIRAJA, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 72277 India KHAN, Muskaan Female 
 

WS 68868 India ARUMUGAM, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 75307 India NARWAL, Sheena Female 
 

WS 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female 
 

WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female 
 

WS 66005 India MOPATI, KEYURA Female 
 

WS 99469 India KHATRI, Chitwan Female 
 

WS 60313 India NATARAJAN, Pranavi Female 
 

WS 72711 India MALIK, Tanu Female 
 

WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female 
 

WS 66290 India HEMANTH, TANYA Female 
 

WS 74481 India UPADHYAYA, Anupama Female 
 

WS 74880 India RAO, Adita Female 
 

WS 81149 India MUTHUKUMAR, Nivetha Female 
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WS 92109 India NARAHARISETTI, Sri Nitya Female 
 

WS 69619 India GADDE, Ruthvika Shivani Female 
 

WS 77170 India SUBBURAJ, Praveena Female 
 

WS 89313 India JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani Female 
 

WS 95711 India DANDE, Shravya Female 
 

WS 95164 India PALIT, Uthsava Female 
 

WS 58947 India ZAHID, Aroma Female 
 

WS 90717 India SHAH, Tara Female 
 

WS 96751 India SINGH, Deepshikha Female 
 

WS 74515 India BHONSLE, Driti Female 
 

WS 80402 India KASHYAP, AAKARSHI Female 
 

WS 99714 India SAMIYA, Imad Farooqui Female 
 

WS 91807 India 
SANTHOSH RAMRAJ, 

Rakshitha Sree 
Female 

 

WS 68141 India 
CHAGAM SREE RANGA, 

Pranavi 
Female 

 

WS 84575 India KARKI, Pinky Female 
 

WS 75194 India LAA, Yajum Female 
 

WS 66073 India KOTAK, Aneri Female 
 

WS 85795 India GANDHI, Kavya Female 
 

WS 97168 India NAIK, AALISHA Female 
 

WS 58397 India TOSHNIWAL, SMIT Female 
 

WS 87543 India SIYA, Singh Female 
 

WS 26169 India KORGAONKAR, Aarya Female 
 

WS 95747 India ANANTHAKUMAR, Janani Female 
 

WS 76798 India KANNAREDDY, Sreshta Reddy Female 
 

WS 88471 India BANSOD, Malvika Female 
 

WS 89501 India RAWAT, Aashi Female 
 

WS 86604 India MIR, Tasnim Female 
 

WS 61380 India SHARMA, Radhika Female 
 

WS 99042 India SHARMA, Tanvi Female 
 

WS 67864 India DAS, Rituparna Female 
 

WS 93187 India CHUKKA, Sai Uttejitha Rao Female 
 

WS 53726 India KANDERI, Navya Female 
 

WS 75837 India MAREDDY, Meghana Reddy Female 
 

WS 98472 India RAWAT, Jiya Female 
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WS 83830 India TIWARI, Aishani Female 
 

WS 81498 India SINGH, TANEESHA Female 
 

WS 75628 India CHALIHA, Ashmita Female 
 

WS 76851 India BARUAH, Isharani Female 
 

WS 72227 India CHITTE, Gauri Female 
 

WS 78122 India KUMAR, Anoushka Female 
 

WS 80071 India JAKHAR, Yashica Female 
 

WS 59687 India HOODA, Unnati Female 
 

WS 93726 India BONAM, Prashansa Female 
 

WS 81508 India NEREDIMELLI, Deepshika Female 
 

WS 91827 India PANDEY, Awantika Female 
 

WS 66778 India PRAVEEN, Ananya Female 
 

WS 90287 India SIHAG, Devika Female 
 

WS 32104 India JARAL, Unnati Female 
 

WS 80146 India MAMILLA PALLI, Tanishq Female 
 

WS 79180 India BHAT, YASHVI Female 
 

WS 73387 India SINGH, MANSI Female 
 

WS 70456 India HEGDE, Trisha Female 
 

WS 83856 India SHARMA, IRA Female 
 

WS 70689 India AGRAWAL, Ananya Female 
 

WS 99877 India SWAIN, Sruti Female 
 

WS 82838 India PHOGAT, Sakshi Female 
 

WS 76070 India SRIVASTAVA, Likhita Female 
 

MD 
59387 

80802 

India 

India 

GAGNEJA, Tushar 

YADAV, Balkeshari 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
85843 

67900 

India 

India 

RAJ, Nicholas 

SUVEER, Tushar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
76902 

81366 

India 

India 

JAYAKUMAR, Rohit 

GUDE, Sudhish Venkat 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
78600 

56058 

India 

India 

PRASAD, Venkat Gaurav 

MAKHIJA, Ayush 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
98216 

89369 

India 

India 

JOSHI, Chayanit 

H.V., Nithin 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
81394 

99486 

India 

India 

BASKARAN.P, Hari Bharathi 

S, Bharathsanjai 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
94561 

85085 

India 

India 

THANDRANGI, Hema Nagendra 

Babu 

Male 

Male 
- 
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RAJ, Prakash 

MD 
68217 

87422 

India 

India 

RANA, Harsh 

KUMAR, Nitin 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
80993 

94390 

India 

India 

ESWARAMOORTHY, Navin 

Prasanth 

ANNADURAI, Vimalraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
69560 

98187 

India 

India 

AMSAKARUNAN, Hariharan 

RETHINASABAPATHI, Ruban 

Kumar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
24172 

69313 

India 

India 

REDDY, B. Sumeeth 

SURYA, Ashith 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
68089 

58201 

India 

India 

VEERAMREDDY, Venkata 

Harsha Vardhan Rayudu 

DODDAVARAPU, Achutaditya 

Rao 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
58219 

89107 

India 

India 

HANUMAIAH RANGANATHA, 

Vasantha Kumar 

PONNAGANTI, Chandra 

Gopinadh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
75034 

74230 

India 

India 

KUVALE, Viplav 

KUVALE, Viraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
87350 

73760 

India 

India 

TAMBOLI, Sujey 

MOHAMMAD, Amaan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
33270 

65096 

India 

India 

SEYIE, Zhakuo 

SHARMA, Vedant 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
74827 

77389 

India 

India 

GARAGA, Krishna Prasad 

PRATHEEK.K, Sai 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
83657 

84666 

India 

India 

SEN, Chirag 

RAWAT, Dhruv 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
85207 

79544 

India 

United Arab 

Emirates 

VENKADESHWARAN, Gobinath 

GOVINDARASU, Senthil Vel 

Male 

Male 
Approved 

MD 
79423 

74511 

India 

India 

BURAGOHAIN, Anjan 

BURAGOHAIN, Ranjan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
96637 

98930 

India 

India 

ELUMALAI, Mohanraj 

VISWANATHAN, Lokesh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
93283 

69148 

India 

India 

DHANRAJ, SANJAI SRIVATSA 

KARRI, Sai Pavan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
98291 

60156 

India 

India 

MONDALIKA, Venkat Abhishek 

CHHABRA, Prabhjeet Singh 

Male 

Male 
- 
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MD 
89721 

77429 

India 

India 

PRASAD, Shyam 

SUBRAMANIAN, Sunjith 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
87743 

77156 

India 

India 

GOALA, Suraj 

KRISHNAMURTHY ROY, 

Pruthvi 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
91505 

69468 

India 

India 

SRIVASTAV, Aarush 

YADAV, Rajan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
67367 

74637 

India 

India 

MOHANTY, Abinash 

PATTANAYAK, Ayush 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
84071 

83483 

India 

India 

SWARNKAR, Rudraksh 

VITTALJI, Ganesh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
98838 

73036 

India 

India 

AMAN, Farogh Sanjay 

KANZARKAR, Kabir 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
85858 

95302 

India 

India 

KATHIRAVAN, Mauryan 

GAJENDRAN, Santhosh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
57372 

66528 

India 

India 

KAPILA, DHRUV 

PANJALA, Vishnuvardhan Goud 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
60705 

89174 

India 

India 

UDAYAKUMAR, Sankar Prasad 

RAVIKRISHNA, P.S 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
69059 

68530 

India 

India 

PATHARKAR, Ajinkya 

RANADE, Pratik 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
80975 

89162 

India 

India 

THAKORE, Arya 

THAKORE, Dhruv 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
91966 

58077 

India 

India 

KELKAR, Nihar 

AYYAGARI, Phani Keerti 

Sasank 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
64005 

56434 

India 

India 

RAMBHIYA, Deep 

SHETTY, Akshan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
69114 

89496 

India 

India 

CHOUDHARY, Abhyuday 

NANDAL, Aman 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
63770 

96674 

India 

India 

UDAYAKUMAR, Syam Prasad 

R AJI, Arryan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
73913 

66568 

India 

India 

KONTHOUJAM, Dingku Singh 

KHWAIRAKPAM, Manjit Singh 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 
62806 

96401 

India 

India 

RAPRIA, Nishu 

RAPRIA, Nikki 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
98084 

71963 

India 

India 

GAHLAWAT, Sakshi 

GAHLAWAT, Apoorva 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 72711 India MALIK, Tanu Female - 
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72031 India MALIK, Ishu Female 

WD 
49765 

94165 

India 

India 

PONNAPPA, Ashwini 

CRASTO, Tanisha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
87929 

89313 

India 

India 

SIKKANDAR, Sania 

JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
71010 

60765 

India 

India 

NELLIHANKALU 

SHIVASHANKAR, Gagana 

SANKAR, DHARUNIGA 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
84575 

75194 

India 

India 

KARKI, Pinky 

LAA, Yajum 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
64604 

57515 

India 

India 

PRUTHA, Dekate 

MITTAL, Kritika 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
16419 

74902 

India 

India 

KORGAONKAR, Ishita 

MUKADAM, Saanvi 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
64629 

64577 

India 

India 

PAI, Anagha Aravinda 

LAKKAMRAJU, Sri Sai Sravya 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
73766 

58308 

India 

India 

R.BALASUBRAMANIAN, Divya 

CH, Keerthika 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
99042 

61380 

India 

India 

SHARMA, Tanvi 

SHARMA, Radhika 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72956 

96751 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Kavya 

SINGH, Deepshikha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
81043 

93576 

India 

India 

KHADKEKAR, Vaishnavi 

KANDULA, Ashritha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
86483 

73691 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Shrishti 

SINGH, Saumya 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
74515 

75322 

India 

India 

BHONSLE, Driti 

JOSEPH, Nikkita 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
97060 

74680 

India 

India 

VISWANATH SRI, Varshini 

RADHAKRISHNAN, Arul Bala 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
81498 

77815 

India 

India 

SINGH, TANEESHA 

SREES, Karnika 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
83537 

99915 

India 

India 

SINGH, Sonali 

SINGH, SAMRIDDHI 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72651 

98310 

India 

India 

SINGH, Anamika 

KARANDIKAR, Anagha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
95164 

80071 

India 

India 

PALIT, Uthsava 

JAKHAR, Yashica 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 59687 India HOODA, Unnati Female - 
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86829 India ARORA, Palak Female 

WD 
55625 

81658 

India 

India 

NANDAKUMAR, Dhanyaa 

TOOR, Ridhi Kaur 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
59966 

71612 

India 

India 

PULLELA, GAYATRI 

GOPICHAND 

JOLLY, Treesa 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
71460 

91542 

India 

India 

JOSHI, Tanisha 

TUMMURU, Prashanthi Reddy 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72277 

32104 

India 

India 

KHAN, Muskaan 

JARAL, Unnati 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
84652 

56836 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Khushi 

MANEESHA, K 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
80547 

67676 

India 

India 

PANDA, Rutaparna 

PANDA, Swetaparna 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
88389 

75190 

India 

India 

THAKER, Ritika 

SINGHI, Simran 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72227 

80823 

India 

India 

CHITTE, Gauri 

HOLKAR, Pranika 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
66778 

87492 

India 

India 

PRAVEEN, Ananya 

PRAMUTHESH, Amrutha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
97171 

77808 

India 

India 

BHAT K., Ashwini 

GAUTAM, Shikha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
57265 

50322 

India 

India 

MISHRA, Shruti 

KONJENGBAM, Priya 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
86748 

92509 

India 

India 

DILISH, Anjali 

GOPAL, Jayashree 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
80377 

99611 

India 

India 

MANGLAM, Navdha 

GANESH, Rashmi 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 
79164 

64431 

India 

India 

KARUNAKARAN, Sathish 

Kumar 

VARIYATH, Aadya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
57372 

94165 

India 

India 

KAPILA, DHRUV 

CRASTO, Tanisha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
76902 

92700 

India 

India 

JAYAKUMAR, Rohit 

ARUN, Diya Arun 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
99486 

99611 

India 

India 

S, Bharathsanjai 

GANESH, Rashmi 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
78600 

67854 

India 

India 

PRASAD, Venkat Gaurav 

DEWANGAN, Juhi 

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

51651 

India 

India 

THANDRANGI, Hema Nagendra 

Babu 

BALAN, Aparna 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
78073 

88809 

India 

India 

KONA, Tarun 

KUDARAVALLI, Sri Krishna 

Priya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
87422 

80377 

India 

India 

KUMAR, Nitin 

MANGLAM, Navdha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
24172 

17515 

India 

India 

REDDY, B. Sumeeth 

REDDY, Sikki 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
54998 

81043 

India 

India 

KANAPURAM, Sathwik Reddy 

KHADKEKAR, Vaishnavi 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
93283 

73766 

India 

India 

DHANRAJ, SANJAI SRIVATSA 

R.BALASUBRAMANIAN, Divya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
97160 

99877 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Ayush Raj 

SWAIN, Sruti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
87743 

64772 

India 

India 

GOALA, Suraj 

BORA, Manali 

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
60980 

49765 

India 

India 

KAPOOR, Rohan 

PONNAPPA, Ashwini 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
69114 

64604 

India 

India 

CHOUDHARY, Abhyuday 

PRUTHA, Dekate 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
64744 

69071 

India 

India 

SHARMA, SHIVEN 

MIRKHELKAR, Sonali 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
89369 

81658 

India 

India 

H.V., Nithin 

TOOR, Ridhi Kaur 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 96119 India ELANGO, SIDDARTH Male - 
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84652 India GUPTA, Khushi Female 

XD 
84666 

70456 

India 

India 

RAWAT, Dhruv 

HEGDE, Trisha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
69313 

87492 

India 

India 

SURYA, Ashith 

PRAMUTHESH, Amrutha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
75076 

74680 

India 

India 

ABU BAKKAR, Nazeer Khan 

RADHAKRISHNAN, Arul Bala 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
68809 

57265 

India 

India 

AGARWAL, Ayush 

MISHRA, Shruti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
61570 

69187 

India 

India 

MALI, Swapnil Sagar 

CH., Poornima 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
98930 

95956 

India 

India 

VISWANATHAN, Lokesh 

CHANDRAMATHI SUBRAMANI, 

Anusha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
95302 

95747 

India 

India 

GAJENDRAN, Santhosh 

ANANTHAKUMAR, Janani 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
73913 

50322 

India 

India 

KONTHOUJAM, Dingku Singh 

KONJENGBAM, Priya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
54981 

45205 

India 

India 

RAJU, Mohamed Rehan 

JAMALUDEEN, Anees Kowsar 

Male 

Female 
- 

 
Inactive: 

Event Member ID Country Player Gender Removed on Reason 

MS 73930 India YOGI, Yash Male 11/4/2023 6:44 AM Removed 

WS 83984 India BHATT, Aditi Female 11/2/2023 11:16 AM Removed 

 
 
312 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events. 

More information - show products! 
 

  


